ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

December 10, 2015

TO: Master Files

FROM: John Fleming, Division Head, Environmental Division

SUBJECT: AHTD Job Number 061434
FAP Number RRP-RHE-9315(40)
Military Rd. RR Sig. Upgrade & Traffic Sig. (NLR)
Pulaski County
Tier 1 Categorical Exclusion

After appropriate environmental review, it has been determined that the subject job is a Tier 1
Categorical Exclusion as described by the AHTD/FHWA Memorandum of Agreement on
Categorical Exclusion Documentation and Processing.

The project consists of replacing the traffic signs with signals and the railroad signals with
signals and gates at the intersection of Military Road and Parkway Drive in North Little Rock.
Approximately 0.08 acre of additional right of way will be required. A public hearing will not
be offered.

There are no cultural resources issues associated with this project. A cultural resources clearance
is attached. No Section 404 permit will be required.

Attachments:
Location Map
SHPO Clearance
Environmental Study Checklist
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c: Program Management
Right of Way
Roadway Design
District 6

FHWA
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